

Re: Rate of Inflation Public Mentions

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Evans, Karen (ENERGY)" <karen.evans@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)"
<martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 18:27:54 -0400

Thanks. This is great. I'll let you know if I need additional work. Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 28, 2017, at 6:14 PM, Lyon, Sam (ENERGY) <Sam.Lyon@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Deputy,

Attached is a document that pulls together public mentions of the rate of inflation and 4 years. It includes what was in various news releases, the Premier's speech on launch, the radio ads, Hansard, along with various news articles. It also includes a mention from the Technical Briefing deck, which was attached to the OEB comfort letter as an appendix – that comfort letter is available to the public on the OEB website.

We think this is a pretty comprehensive review, but we'd want to do a deeper dive with a bit more time to make sure. As discussed earlier, that would likely have to include getting the final versions of Minister's speeches from the MO, to confirm what was actually delivered, compared to what we sent across.

Let us know if you'd like us to start on that process.

Cheers,

S.

Sam Lyon | Assistant Director

Communications | Ministry of Energy

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street

Tel: 416-327-3787 | BB: 416-347-4677

E-mail: sam.lyon@ontario.ca

<Media Scan - FHP Inflation Rate Wording.docx>